

Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION III – CENTRAL LUZON SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE - SCIENCE CITY OF MUÑOZ CALISITAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



History of the School

Calisitan Elementary School was first established as Primary School by the year 1954. The school was built through the intiative and cooperation of the residents of the barangay, DECS, Municipality and Barangay officials of that time. Old folks describe the school was a simple school. It was made only on wood, cogon and covered with stalk of talahib. The first teacher was named Mr. Sibayan and the School Head assigned to monitor as a satellite school was Mr. Bugarin. It bacame an elementary school by the year 1972. The first teacher in-charge was Mr. Jeremias P. Cruz (1972-1980). It followed by the late Ceferina M. Del Valle (1980-1990), Mrs. Diocisima (1990, less than one year), Ms. Lolita B. Fabros (1990-1994), Mrs. Rosa V. Jomaguio (1994-1996), Mrs. Norma R. Framo (1996-1999), Mr. Manuel V. Fernandez (1999-2002), Mr. Edwin T. Manuel (2002-2010), Mrs. Elvierita O. Paclibare (2010-2014), Dr. John F. Del Mundo (2014-2015), Dr. Katherine M. Lazaro (2015, less than one year), Dr. Madelyn D. Ilagan (2015-2017), Dr. Leoval DG. Dela Cruz (2017-2018) Ricardo C. Medrano (2019- present). The teachers and the schools assigned are all committed, dedicated and competent. They contribute a lot in every endeavor for the success and development of the pupils and the community as a whole.

